
Reminder: ш around 11:30am due to Parent/Teacher Conf. 

TBD Joscha Bach 

3:00pm Appt w/Andrew Farkas and Ben |: ee. d 

6:00pm Screening of “Unbroken” (Jeffrey plus 2 will attend) 

Rose Theater, Jazz at Lincoln Center's Frederick P. Rose Hall 

Time Warner Center 

Broadway at 60" Street 

Supper party to follow at Porter House New York 

10 Columbus Circle, Level 4 

Fri. Dec. 5, 2014 NY-ZORRO 

TBD TENTATIVE BREAKFAST Party w/Bill Gates (Invited Ron Baron and Josh Harris...awaiting 

reply) 

Sat. Dec. 6, 2014 ZORRO 

Reminder: Gregory Riches on holiday in Aruba Dec. 6-13 

Reminder: Elon Musk to island Dec. 6 (is this still happening?) 

Sun. Dec. 7, 2014 ZORRO 

TBD Depart PB 

TBD Arrive San Francisco 

Mon. Dec. 8, 2014 ZORRO-San Francisco 

Reminder: sd in NY and to stay in Apt Dec. 8-11 



From: 

Sent: 2/14/2019 9:34:14 PM 

To: Jeffrey Epstein ИИ 
Subject: Schedule Feb. 15-28, 2019 

Importance: High 

Fri. Feb. 15, 2019 NY 

Reminder: | ЖД holiday Feb. 15-22 

Reminder: Rich Kahn on holiday Feb. 15-19, back in the office Feb. 20 

Кетіпаег to sit in for meat 719! 

10:30am Appt NN ния, кашынын 

12:45pm Appt for И i^ (EN © xrays, cleaning and to finish 

implant 

12:45pm EE го have her teeth cleaned at И office 

5:30pm ИИ HAIRCUT EI 

6:00pr ИА | 

Sat. Feb. 16, 2019 NY-LSI 

7:00am BREAKFAST w/Steve Bannon 

9:00am BREAKFAST w/Reid Weingarten | 

10:40a m MEAS] с сс: Bay 
Resort hotel stay, 2 rooms 2 nights. Confirm НА 

10400 Ш о ии 
ШЕЕ О PICK UP THE ARCHITECTS 

12:30pm LUNCH w ОИ с: спе house 

2:30pm Depart NY 

TBD Arrive LSJ 

7:5» MENU "о ep t Neon via RR 



Sent: 11/27/2017 11 
To: Jefffrey Epstein] 
Subject: Schedule Nov. 27, 2017 

Importance: High 

Mon. Nov. 27, 2017 МУ 

arents to check out of Breakers and stay at JE’s PB house 

8:00am BREAKFAST w/Reid Weingarten | 

12:00pm LUNCH w/Peter и | 

Ul OO 

6:30pm IFP Gotham Awards-Cocktail Reception 

7:30pm Dinner and Awards Ceremony 

Cipriani Wall Street 

55 Wall Street 

| Drive you 
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HYPERION AIR, INC. 

PASSENGER MANIFEST 

Registration Number: N908JE. Type: G-1159B Pilots; Dave Rodgers Larry Visosld 
— 

DATE S-U 200 гвом TES ‚то PBT _ 

прежние Tine Ә SO be донитие LY Me DT Nake 133% 

PASSENGERS 
1. Jeffrey Epstein FROM Identifier Defined 

2. Ghislaine Maxwell cay TEJER KORS 

State or Coney _ N T 

«4, ADAM PERRILANG- TO Identifier Defined 
s PRENCE ANDREW су WEST PALM BEACH 
в. BODYG opto State or Country Fc ==. 

ERN 22-50 
s. RAME пл Statute Mies __\ O 3S 

9. _ Galions_I TOG AIRFRAME 
10. Pounds \$Ао _ 4140 + 

M. Flight Time Za +\ 9 2 2 

n. = mwer SAO 5142 6 
13, TAKE-OFF POWER Мұ. 

COMMENTS Flex Take-Off TL | 

Min Take-OF 2.63 мс 

Condition WET Approach ___ 


